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Thursby, Kim

From: Kelly Brandenburg <compliance@cliffberryinc.com>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 10:00 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem
Cc: Thursby, Kim
Subject: RE: Still Need Response

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

Renewal message received.  
 

 
Kelly Brandenburg | Corporate Compliance | Cliff Berry, Inc. | compliance@cliffberryinc.com | (954) 763-
3390 Ext 1005 

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 9:57 AM 
To: Kelly Brandenburg <compliance@cliffberryinc.com> 
Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: FW: Still Need Response 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL 

FYI 
 

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 9:40 AM 
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: Still Need Response 
Importance: High 
 

Good morning Bheem, 
I have not received response from your facility CBI Miami that was sent out through 
e post email on October 13, 2022.  I have attached pdf that was sent out through 
e post email.  Can you please check to see if the e post email was received?  Let 
me know if you have any questions or comments. 
 
Thanks, 
Kim 
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Kim Thursby 

Department of Environmental Protection 

2600 Blair Stone Road 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

Mail Station 4560 

Direct with voice mail (850) 245-8792 

 

 
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Dep Customer Survey
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Thursby, Kim

From: /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7413839EC0A24212B3420B8453290984-THURSBY_K

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 11:32 AM
To: 'kbrandenberg@cliffberryinc.com'
Cc: Smith, Michell M.; Walker, Kim (Waste); 'bastek.brian@epa.gov'; 'merizalde.carlos@epa.gov'; 

'vogel.jennifer@epa.gov'; Simmons, Jennifer L.; Eldredge, Susan F; Irwin, Alannah; Ashwood, Janet; 
Petersen, Dane; Kothur, Bheem

Subject: Cliff Berry, Inc. Miami; FLD 058 560 699;Renewal Notice for Used Oil Processing Operating Permit
Attachments: 10-13-22 CBI Miami Renewal Notice.Receipt.pdf

 
In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s 
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by 
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal 
service. 

 
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to 
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your 
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise 
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 
245-8792. 

 
The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly. 
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.  

 
Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If 
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the 
contact person listed in the correspondence. 

 
Michell Mason Smith 
Environmental Administrator 
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting 
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October 13, 2022 
 
Kelly Brandenburg, Regulatory Affairs Manager 
Cliff Berry Inc.-Miami Facility  
3033 NW North River Drive 
Miami, Florida 3331427 
kbrandenburg@cliffberryinc.com 
 
Re: Renewal Notice for Used Oil Processing Operating Permit 
  Cliff Berry, Inc. Miami Facility  
  EPA ID Number: FLD 058 560 699 
  Current Operating Permit Numbers: 77628-009-HO, 77628-010-SO 
  Dade County 
 
Dear Ms. Brandenburg: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to provide notice that the permit numbers 77628-009-HO and 77628-
010-SO will expire on February 12, 2023.  Prior to sixty (60) calendar days before the expiration 
of this permit, a complete application for the renewal shall be submitted the Department in 
accordance with Rule 62-710.800(3) and Rule 62-701.900(4) F.A.C., Permits for Used Oil and 
Material Processing Facilities, Item (4), and Rule 62-4.090, F.A.C.  A complete application is 
due on or before December 12, 2022.  
 
One hard and one electronic copy of the permit applications shall be sent to: 
 

Environmental Administrator 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting 
2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 4560 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
 
AND 
 
Compliance Assurance Program – Environmental Manager 
Department of Environmental Protection 
Southeast District Office 
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC7210-1  
West Palm Beach, Florida 33406  

 

http://www.floridadep.gov/
mailto:kbrandenburg@cliffberryinc.com


Kelly Brandenburg, Regulatory Affairs Manager 
October 13, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 

The application shall meet the fee requirements of Rule 62-4.050, Rule 62-710.800(4), Rule 
701.900(4) and Rule 62-730, F.A.C. The Permittee shall submit a copy of the cover letter 
accompanying the appropriate permit fee of $2,000.00, and $1,000.00, for used oil and solid 
waste processing permits. The permit applications and the fee to: 
 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program 
2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 4550 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

 
The renewal fees may also be submitted electronically.  However, if the Permittee intends to 
submit the renewal fees electronically, the Permittee shall obtain instructions from the 
Department on how to submit the renewal fees electronically prior to attempting such submittal 
and shall follow such instructions in making the electronic fees submittal. 
 
Since the permit application is due on December 12, 2022, please make arrangements as soon as 
possible if a pre-application meeting is required.  If you have any questions, please contact 
Bheem Kothur, P.E., DEE by telephone at (850) 245-8781 or by e-mail at 
bheem.kothur@floridadep.gov 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Michell Mason Smith, Environmental Administrator 
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting 
 
MS/bk 
 
cc: 
 
Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4  bastek.brian@epa.gov 
Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, merizalde.carlos@epa.gov 
Jennifer Vogel, EPA Region 4, vogel.jennifer@epa.gov 
Jennifer Simmons, DEP Headquarters, jennifer.simmons@floridadep.gov 
Susan Eldredge, DEP Headquarters, susan.eldredge@floridadep.gov 
Alannah Irwin, Southeast District, alannah.irwin@floridadep.gov 
Janet Ashwood, DEP Headquarters, janet.ashwood@floridadep.gov 
Dane Petersen, OGC, DEP Headquarters, dane.petersen@floridadep.gov 
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	Kim Thursby




